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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4083833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 192607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref :  CS/SMO18004460/R1gb
oo AR
#05-01/08 Date: 08-03-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKD 58522
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, CMTDA1B01008/NEW Excess ($) 400.00
Assign From MELVIN YE Assign Date 07/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
¥ Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5 ; General Information
Accident Date  06/03/2018 Inspection Date 08/03/2018
Survey held at ETHOZ GROUPLTD
30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 658075
5a. Remarks

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5%

(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2018 4:11 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; chensin.lee@ethozgroup.com
ol Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0OD) DOA : 06.03.2018

Attachments: Estimate and SAS Report pdf

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1801008/NSW

Hi Mr Lee,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Ngo Sau Wei Shawn is the handler of this case.
Please be informed that we have appointed LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Excess — 5400,

Aside to LKK Auto,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached,

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr Ngo Saw Wei Shawn for
Authorisation.

Excess applicable — 5400.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D. 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 8221 3302

Innowvation for Wellbeing A C f T
s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompaSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclasure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

H

From: Shiau Chan {LKKAUtD)

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 5:21 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Cc 'Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sq’; SUR; assignments

Subject: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018
Attachments: SKDS852 SUPP.pdf

Dear Melvin,

We have received supplementary of $853.60 from repairer. Our surveyor had since checked and verified the
supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the accident
and is economical to repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:59 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

Shiau Chan
Sarry my apologies,

Excess applicable should be - $ 400.00

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)}

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 5:19 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018
Attachments: SKD5852 SUPP.pdf

Dear Irene,

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(4089233)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:59 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

Shiau Chan
Sorry my apologies,

Excess applicable should be - $ 400.00

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
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

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 11:43 AM

To: Lee Chen Sin

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION REPORT OF SKD-5852-7 HYUNDAI SANTA FE (OD)(SOMPQ)
Hi Lee,

Finalised amount at $ 6,497.40 / 6 days P/P before GST confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

' 74 A
SL2Rin wE S bhe Larthe Print only when necessary

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FINALIZATION REPORT OF 5KD-5852-Z HYUNDAI SANTA FE (OD)(SOMPQ)

Hi Rasul,

Attached are the finalization report, supplier invoice, check item photo, supplementary item photo and photo
before paint of above mention vehicle.

Please send acceptance once the COR is confirm.

COR : § 6,497.40 (Part By Part)
Repairdays: 6
Excess : $400.00

Kindly revert.
Thanks you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD
30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075
Mobile: (65) 8822 8339/ DID: 6654 7520 / Fax: 6654 7542

Website: m




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

M

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 2:02 PM

To: Lee Chen Sin

Cec: SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SKD 5852Z (DOA: 06/03/2018)

Dear Mr Lee,

As instructed by our client Sompo Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKD 58522 (excess $400/-

).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.nenry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:59 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(CD) DOA : 06.03.2018
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

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message,

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

From: Henry, Irene James

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 1:56 PM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

Hi Shiau Chan,

Please proceed to authorise the repair should the damages be consistent.
Excess- 5 600.00

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division
D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

D S5k
@; SOMPO entury of Trust



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

f

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:56 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAutc)

Cc Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA :06.03.2018
Hi Shiau Chan,

Please proceed to authorise the repair should the damages be consistent,

Excess- 5 600.00

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

& Innovation for Wellbeing AC T
@/ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

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

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

Dear Melvin,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5KD 58522.
Repairer asking for part by part basis due to no second hand parts available.

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

_#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:45 PM

To: "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments

Cc: ‘Mgo, Sau Wei Shawn’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA :06.03.2018
Attachments: CSSMO18004460R1gb.pdf

Dear Melvin,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKD 58527,
Repairer asking for part by part basis due to no second hand parts available.
We have not authorise repair.

Kindly advise on the authorisation.

Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1801008/NSW - SKD5852Z(0D) DOA : 06.03.2018

Dear Melvin,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2018 4:11 PM

To: admin-d @lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; chensin.lee @ethozgroup.com
Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>
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
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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTDI1801008/NSW Date: 09t March 2018

Our Ref: CS/SMO18004460/R1gb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Melvin

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,__SKD 58527 .
We thank you for the instruction on _07/03/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 08/03/2018 at the premises of M/s ETHOZ and have the following to

report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 6.117.10

Revised Estimate Amount . 8% 4.210.50

*Check™ Items Amount : S$ 1.433.30

Market Value (8% 57.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% 36.911.00

Nett Value o 20.089.00

Description of Damage: o

The vehicle sustained damages at the

front portion. =8 TN e
M

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
The vehicle repair on part by part basis due to no second hand parts available.
Days of repair: 6 days.

We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Automobile Assessor



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle ta be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Foreign Identification
Mumber

2577P

SKD5B522
Yes

07 Mar 2018

HYLUNDAI

CM SANTAFE 2.4L ABS
D/AB 2WD SDR

Silwer

2011

G4KEBUSD7986
KMHSHE1BMCUB54084
128.0 kW {171 bhp)
$20,205.00

17 Dec 2011

17 Dec 2011

2

$20,205.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes

16 Dec 2021

$13,133.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Perind(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

16 Dec 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$63,002.00

£23,778.00

$36,911.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2018

Page 1 of 2

ﬁLrﬁLL

v

https://vrl.la.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTIO...

3/7/2018



MR 118031316 { ETHOZ Protect Fie Lid - Dukil Baguk
. ENTRY DATE & TIME: DaR0Q2018 1114
SUBMITTED BY: JACKSON TED Ban Chyw

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detaits of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as tathful and sccuralo as posaible. Any witlul misreprasentation or witholding of mataral facts may allow insurance companias o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of palicy lisbility on the pan of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G4 Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G1A] for
archiving and thal copies of this repont will, for fee, be made available upon application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of his report al the cenlre and 1o copées of e report being made avaiabile
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report D6/03/2018 11:14

Date Of Accident DB/03/2018 09:05

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG DUNEARN ROAD AFTER UNDERPASS OF ADAM ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
1'"-.:::'.'.'.' .:."".'.'1:“"11!-'- I ""n:‘,ﬂ:l_-' i -

b

Mame Of Registered Owner

Passport NofFIN GS5182579P

Email Address JHENRYSINGERS@GMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96443285

Alternative Phone No oT

Manufacturer HYLUNDAI

Maodel CM SANTA FE 2.4L ABS D/AB 2WD 5DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? i

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE.LTD.

Tk
N

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number D1BMTPVD1002148

Cover Note Number

Mame of Driver JESSICA LEKGH HENRY

Passport No/FIN GS182579P

Date Of Birth 170051972

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 14/01/2013

Driving Experience 5 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-96443285

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-96443285

EMail Address JHENRYSINGERS@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 28



Address 134 LAUREL WOOD AVENUE
Posteode 275850

was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident =~ N

Type Of Accident CHAIN GOLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information : i T e ;

Was any foreign vehucle |nvnlvcd in this acc!dant‘? NG
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidenl? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| ha_v.-je_ baen a;_-pmached by UI_'II\'CH-DWH _persun{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passe ngers [Includmg Drwer} 1
Detalls of Police Action s e R R e T T R
Was the accident reported to the puhce? NO -
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

if Yes agamsl whom?
‘Circumstances of Accident £ o A T S s i BT

M3 Lkl i b r i T Pl

KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH F‘LAN.

i
IR

Are accldanl photcrs B‘\l'ﬂllﬂbll? mr attﬂ-chmeni’?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKX24B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver TAN QIU WEI DANIEL
MRIC/Passport Numbaer

Contact Number 91186822

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF GTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber SKSG6506B
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PRICILLA CHAN FONG PAW
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~ Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver

NRIG/Passport Number

Conlact Mumber

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

a0073100
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SKETCH PLAMN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2.

i

Flease report correctly the details of the actident to speed up the daims process.
This Form rmust be gpmpleted by the Policyholder and/for the Authoriged Driver,

Information provided must be 2s truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. Theissue and acceptance of this Ferm by insurence companies is not an admission of policy liability on the pant of the insurance

companies,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesald,

Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation et out in this [form)] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Infermation®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to 2l insurer{s) who have insured vehide(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of :

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my dlaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investipations relating to the claims;

(i} investigaling the accident and/for my dlaims;
{iii) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices lo me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)
{b) all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslinduding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investipation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{il to allinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} Tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

-

er's Sipnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre-Personhel’s Signature
! (I driver is net the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

@[oé}QOIB
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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W
ortant: Reporting Only
You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to V/ . ClaimOD
claim against your own policy (OD CLAIM), There is a FOURTEEN (14)
DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - ClaimTpP
from the day of the occurrence. Clzim OD/ TP at other workshop

DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Jaodh,

Policyholder's signatur Driver’s Signature
Date & Time (if driver not the policyholder)
' Date & Time

e [02}0ie

Reporting Centre PEr‘snLnel"sSlgnature

Name:
Nric/Fin No.






Issue of Visit Pass

VISIT PASS AND EMEARKATION FORM

Disembarkation / Embarkation : MOG4¥EL103

Card No.

FIN : GS1B257T9P

Mame of Foreigner : HENRY JESSICA LEIGH
Travel Document No. : 531086146

This document serves as a Visit Pass issued o the Foreigner under regulation 12 of the Immigration Regulations. This
Visit Pass is valid from D2/03/2018 until 01/04/2018 or the last date, on which the Forelgner's travel document is valid, whichever
is the earlier.

2 This Visit Pass is issued subject to the conditions that:

a) the Foreigner shall not engage in any form of paid employment or in any business, profession or occupation in
Singapore during the validity of this Pass, unless he is the holder of a valid work pass fssued under the
Employment of Foreign Manpower Act (Cap. 81A); and

b) the Foreigner shall not engage in any activity which, in the opinion of the Controller of Immigration, is detrimental to
the security and well-being of Singapore.

This document also serves as an embarkation form for the Foreigner.
This document should be printed for the Foreigner to present together with his / her valid travel document to the Immigration

officer for Immigration clearance at the point of departure from Singapore. Mo Visit Pass will be physically endorsed on the
Foreigner's travel document

Warning: Overstaying is an immigration offence. If the Forelgner overstays, he / she may be subjected to a composition fine or
prosecution in court.

lssued on: 02/03/2018

Controller of Immigration
Singapore

This notification i computer-generated and does not require a signature.



